

the Pt. Hueneme relics car show.

Simi Valley Corvettes

MINUTES OF MEETING Tuesday, April 2, 2019

Meeting called to order @ 7:30 pm by Steve C, President. Thank you for coming out!
Count 61 members present.

<u>Opening Message</u> Steve C reminded everyone about Poppy Run tomorrow. Going to Crazy Ottos for lunch after seeing poppies. He displayed the brochures printed in the brochure/business card stand. They will be put at salespersons desks and service department at Rydell. He asked everyone to take brochures and cards to give to potential new members.

Steve C received an email from George J stating he was stepping down as Ambassador to the NCM. The board presented George with a trophy thanking him for his 8 years of being Ambassador. George explained that he had not been on runs for a couple of years and felt there were many members more active and he expressed he wanted others to have opportunities to do things for the club. He intends to attend meetings and those events he can. Chris S volunteered to drive George to events. Steve C informed that Cheryl S is taking over being Ambassador for the NCM. Bake Sale, thank you to Joanna R for baking. Marilyn M is baking April 16, 2019. Please sign-up for 2019. Funds can be designated to assist the general fund to help the club pay for various activities or to the club charity fund.]

<u>Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Cheryl S, Secretary</u>: Moved to approve: Sherrie N, Seconded by Thelma L. Minutes approved.

Treasurer, Bryan P. We are financially fine, Bryan to prepare a report in the near future.

Guest & Member Recognition: Steve R introduced guest brought by Steve F, XXXXX. He does not own a Corvette but said he might get interested. Steve informed of Birthdays this month, Anniversaries and Club Anniversaries. Membership cards are here to pick up, please come up and get them. Reminder, show membership card first time at Rydell to receive discount.

<u>Club Business</u>- Steve C asked those who had their club jackets to model them. Kathy T and Joanna R had jackets to try on styles and sizes. Skip distributed the 35th Anniversary TShirts to those at the meeting who had paid. There are some who were not in attendance who can pick up their TShirts at the next meeting.

If there is an interest in more TShirts, there is a minimum of 12 necessary for the screen print to be run. Normally, it is 24 in a run, but Avi said for the club he would do 12. If you think you want a different size or an additional shirt, I will make a sign up sheet for more shirts. There is a mens medium, and a ladies large extra from the printing. Bob S talked about the Poppy Run April 3, 2019. Steve C mentioned Crazy Ottos gives you large portions, might want to split. Bob S informed club Al E's father died Sunday, address to send cards written on the board. Randy R Pismo Beach run April 8-10, meet at Corner Bakery 8:45 am leave 9am, route discussed, scenic. Bob S talked about Plastic Fantastic run. 430 Corvettes to date. We will need to stay together as no spot saving pemitted. Drive in to event, picture taken of your car, it will be shown at the trailer for orders. Make your own reservation for lunch at Dukes La Jolla Saturday. Steve C talked about Long Beach Grand Prix, show of hands who is attending. Cheryl S mentioned she is helping out at the NCM booth selling Corvette merchandise, so stop by. Museum Membership discounts honored. Steve F mentioned Lois had knee surgery 10 days ago. She has ups and downs but is turning the corner to feeling better. Joanna R mentioned at the annual picnic there will be a White Elephant sale, so save those items you might want to get rid of and donate them to the sale. Last year over \$800 was earned in the sale. Loretta G informed she has ordered 15 rhinestone iron on club logos and will have them soon to distribute to those who signed up for them, cost approx. \$18. Marilyn B distributed Flags with logo to display on cars. She has extras. Barry L had two posters from the races with the drives signatures. Thelma L and Tim T bought them for \$5 each, money to go to charity. He also told about his ZR1 being delivered after 14 months of waiting. He is going to the NCM Bash and picking up car at the Museum. He and Flo are visiting relatives and will be displayed on the video cam April 29th at the Museum while picking up his car. Steve C told about a \$3K rebate on any GM vehicle you purchase, called Dealer Loyalty discount. Steve F talked about Sebring and his conversation with Harlen Charles of Corvette. He is trying to arrange someone from Corvette to attend and speak at a 35th Anniversary event our club will hold this year. Currently National Corvette Museum memberships are half price for new members. So sign up to the NCM! Thelma L attended

<u>Car Shows Update</u> Brett R talked about car shows, there are many, so view the website for more information. Let's get out there the weather is nice. Local shows – Royal High School April 14th; Crespi in Encino Sat, April 6th; Junkyard car show April 27th to name a few.

Upcoming Events / Runs:

Poppy Viewing Run April 3, 2019. Bob S and Steve C heading this up. Sign up sheet.

<u>Pismo Beach Run</u> Randy R leader. April 8-10 2019. Cottage Inn, block of rooms \$143 per night. Shuttle to wineries available.

<u>Plastic Fantastic 2019</u> Humphreys Hotel for stay, events planned by Frank C. Register with San Diego club to show car at show. Cedar Creek Inn for lunch Saturday.

<u>Kentucky Derby June 22</u> Prizes for hats worn, winning horse, etc. Sign up sheet available. Held at Steve and Joanna R's home.

July 6th Fourth of July Party Steve F said menu will include Tri-tip as well as hamburgers/hot dogs. Warning no glass by pool. Lois F will create sign up sheet for side dishes to bring. Cheryl S mentioned people can bring cups, plates, plastic ware as their donations instead of food. Club house is booked for two days, so we can party late and clean up next day.

<u>August 4, 2019 3-7 pm.</u> Annual Club Picnic at Lemon Park in area we used last year. Committee sign up sheet. White Elephant sale to be conducted for charity.

<u>August 22-31, 2019 Bowling Green Caravan</u>, Randy P & Russ H leaders. Tony M is leading Western group, taking northern route, 7 dyas to arrive in Bowling Green. Information sent out periodically and newsletter provided to those who signed up to receive.

<u>Suggested Runs</u> Demo at the Simi Town Center Community Room if there is interest in having Simi Brew show us how to make Beer, Wine or Cheese. One only. Then possible lunch or dinner after depending on time arranged. Sign up sheet available.

Name Tag: Nametag drawing \$ 10— Michael T, not present.

The drawing will be \$20 next time.

50/50 \$39 each . Winners: Sherrie N and Bob O, were winners.

(Reminder to bring small bills to buy tickets. Staff has no change to break a \$20 or larger bills.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:36 pm.

Next meeting: April 16, 2019 7:30 pm.

Respectfully Submitted by:

Cheryl S – Secretary

Simi Valley Corvettes

Run Details

Meet up places for runs:

These are the locations that our club will generally meet up to caravan. **In Simi Valley:**

- The Corner Bakery at the Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV, 93065. (805) 306-1892.
- Jamba Juice, Simi Valley Town Center. 1555 Simi Town Center Way, SV,93065
 - o 805.584.9880 Located on the east end of the mall, near the Macy's Men & Home store.
- Harley's Simi Valley Bowl, 5255 Cochran Street SV, 93063.
- Located just south of the 118 Freeway at the corner of Stearns & Cochran.
- In San Fernando Valley:
- Porter Ranch Park & Ride Lot. 118 Freeway at Porter Ranch Exit. As you exit the freeway, turn south and the lot is on the west side of the street.
- **Porter Ranch Starbucks**. Porter Ranch Town Center, 19759 Rinaldi Street, Porter Ranch CA 91326 818.363.3384. Located at eastern center of the shopping center by the Ralphs.
- Jack in the Box. 11216 Tampa Avenue, Northridge, CA 91326; (818) 368-9941.
 - o At the corner of Tampa Avenue and Rinaldi Street
- McDonald's, 11840 Balboa Blvd, Granada Hills, CA 91344(818) 360-8859. About ½ mile north of the 118 freeway.
- Run participants are encouraged to print the Emergency Contact Form at the end of this document (page 6) and keep it in their glove compartment or console.

Need your favorite t-shirt, jacket or hat emblazoned with our fabulous Simi Valley Corvette Logo? See Savi at:

BVI embroidery (Savi) at 2513 Tapo Street 1, Tel #805-522-9071.

Get the Simi Valley Corvette Logo on your t-shirts, jackets, hats, etc.

Upcoming Run Details

Poppy Viewing Lancaster April 3, 2019	Bob S & Steve C	Sign up sheet. Weekday run, less traffic to view. Lunch after.
Pismo Beach Run April 8-10, 2019	Randy & Linda R	Sign up sheet. Cottage Inn hotel block of rooms, shuttle to wineries, eat at Jocko's.
Royal High School Car Show April 14, 2019	Brett R	Sign up sheet available. Let's support our local car shows
May 18-19, 2019 Plastic Fantastic	Frank C	San Diego, large car show. Humphreys Hotel, Bali Hi for dinner, other events/places planned.
June 22, 2019 Kentuck Derby	Liz P and Joanna R	Food, fancy hats, horses to bet on, fun! At Joanna & Steve Rs home.
July 6, 2091 Fourth of July Party and Celebration of 35th Anniversary	Steve & Lois F	Club house, BBQ, side dishes provided by attendees.
August 4, 2019 SVC Annual Picnic Lemon Park	Board and Committee	Side dishes provided by attendees, sign up sheet will be available
August 22-31, 2019 Corvette Caravan to Bowling Green, KY	Randy P & Russ H	List of those going on trip. Newsletters and information periodically being sent and discussed.

Upcoming Car Shows

For information about upcoming car shows, contact Brett R or visit **SVC website** http://www.simivalleycorvettes.com/?page_id=118